AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, April 5, 2018 — 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES
Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (208) 267-8395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954 .2,

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, March 2018

Ridership Analysis, February 2018

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, February 2018
Vehicle Maintenance Report, February 2018

Performance Report, February 2018

Budget/Expenditure Report, February 2018

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

No gk wi =

=2

GENERAL MANAGER VERBAL REPORT (Non-Action ltems):

e (Connect Transit Fare Card

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Review and approve Preliminary FY 18/19 Budget

10. CLAIMS:

11. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
March 1, 2018 — 9:00 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Tim Murphy, Vice Chairman
Jon Colburn

Richard Forster

Dominic Atlan

John Plasse

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Michele Demetras, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

ABSENT:
Brian Oneto, Chairman (County meeting)

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Atlan, and carried to
approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Plasse, Atlan, Colburn, Forster, Murphy
Noes: None

Absent:  Oneto

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Board Minutes, February 2018:

Director Forster noted in the minutes the comment from the General Manager about Sacramento
commuters arriving late to work due to traffic gridlock on SR 16/Bradshaw Road. He added
that the Sacramento County Department of Transportation (DOT) can affect traffic by changing
the timing of the stoplights. He suggested contacting Sacramento DOT and ask for an analysis
of the timing. Vice Chairman Murphy also suggested contacting SacRT. Ms. Amarant
commented that changing the bus schedule by 15 minutes may also help in the moring.

Performance Report, January 2018:

Director Plasse commented on the Farebox operating cost, and if buses are being run on a set
schedule, it seems the costs would be fairly consistent from month-to-month instead of showing
big swings. Ms. Amarant will respond during her Verbal Report.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 1 03/01/18



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

Ayes: Plasse, Atlan, Colburn, Forster, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Oneto

AT Committee Appointments for 2018:

Director Colburn stated that he would be willing to serve on the committee but suggested that
Director Forster may have a better understanding of the current AT budget and forecasting
process.

Motion: It was moved by Director Colburn, seconded by Director Atlan, and carried to
replace Director Colburn with Director Forster on the Finance Committee.

Ayes: Plasse, Atlan, Colburn, Forster, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Oneto

General Manager Report: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She noted that she found
a formula error and November’s cost were not included in the spreadsheet affecting the total.
Vice Chairman Murphy asked about the difference in farebox operating cost from September
to October 2017. Ms. Amarant replied that liability insurance is paid every quarter causing
some month’s costs to be higher. She added that the Chevy’s being out of warranty since part
0f 2016/17 has resulted in higher costs for vehicle/technical out-servicing.

Ms. Amarant reviewed the spreadsheet showing the farebox operating costs. Director Plasse
suggested that the Sacramento run should be treated as stand-alone as Sacramento submits
revenue to help offset the cost for AT to offer the route. Director Forster suggested that the
Finance Committee meet with Ms. Amarant to review the budget/financials and give direction.
Director Forster commented that close attention also needs to be given to the CalPERS pension
plan. He asked if the audit had been budgeted and Ms. Amarant replied that it had increased
by $1,900 from the prior year.

Regarding accrual vs. cash basis accounting, Ms. Amarant explained bills received in June are
entered as June 30, however, checks are not issued until July. At the end of the audit,
adjustments are made and will show in the report by the auditor. Vice Chairman Murphy
suggested that there be a far right column showing “Projected Year End”.

Ms. Amarant advised that the Mobility Manager, April Miller, is now processing accounts
payables instead of Balancing the Books.

[§®]

03/01/18

Amador Transit Summary Minutes



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT
REGULAR AGENDA:

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Atlan, and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Plasse, Atlan, Colburn, Forster, Murphy
Noes: None
Absent:  Oneto

Adjournment:

At 9:30 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, April 5, 2018 at 9:00
a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter
Creek, California.

Tim Murphy, Vice Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes 3 03/‘0 1/18



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
February 2018
FY 1 7/18 Service Days
19
Sacramento 627
Upcountry 531
Plymouth 372
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 962
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 737
lone 327
Dial-A-Ride 2,023
Special Events :

TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,579
AV. DAILY 294
ADULT 1,474
SENIOR 654
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,512
YOUTH 233
Non-Revenue-PCA 305
Non-Revenue - Child 72
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 90
Wheelchair 271
Bicycles 45

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 889
S6 Day Passes Trips 139
S6 Day Passes Sold 33
Cash Fares $3,043.33

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 1,330
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25 =
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 11
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 120
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 95
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 29
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 29
Mileage
Revenue miles 19,517

Non-Revenue miles 1239



NP AYIN ddv dYIN

g34

NYT

o3a

AON

120

d3s

SLILL At
LL/9L At

9L/GL A==

ony ne

8102/L102 ¥V3IA TVISId
LISNVYL JOAVINY

.
_—

00g¢€

000+

- 00Sv

- 000S

00SS

0009

0059

0002

0054

\
%SG+

LT/9T Ad
woJy agueyd %

AYVNNVI

A<V UZO0OWULUEw

810z Arenigad
SISATVNY dIHSY3aN



» oM GO 2 m wuw »n > W

AMADOR-SACRAMENTQ EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT
February 2018 F/Y 2017-2018

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

MONTH 1 12 TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

March 2017 106 409 140 390 1045

April 2017| 101 370 113 351 935

May 2017 111 409 125 383 1028

June 2017| 101 316 113 293 823

July 2017 78 263 104 279 724

August 2017| 101 305 105 302 813
September 2017| 83 231 108 262 684
October 2017 90 272 117 289 768
November 2017| 106 220 115 228 669
December 2017 85 193 127 228 633
January 2018 118 231 117 258 724
February 2018 95 214 103 215 627

Average Pass/day

Month of February 2018| 5.0 11.3 5.4 11.3 33.0

1400
1350
1300
1250
1200
1150
1100
1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700

650
JuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

e=@umFY 15/16 e=@uefY 16/17 es@e=FY 17/18



00822'1$ 9LY/GL/GPE Sadl} OAUp pue Jaa)s pade|day G102 - 60
00'094$ asoy xa|4 pede|day Jubl| pal jasay ‘pauea|d 18} djended GLoz -2l
005.2% S|eas pade|dal ‘ayejul Jie 0gin) paues|d ‘paAoOLBY ‘ued (|0 0} 32Ns dip |i0 0} Bul-O
MaN "@s0y Josuas dyN ‘s|eas ogin) ‘Jeisownay) ‘dwnd Jejem peoe|day 9L0Z - L0
00'VERS 10}08UU0D [BUjWIS) AJajjeq XNY 'Sesoy'salm paliedal ‘ssauley Jojalul
[any/Bnid mo|B pue sjasseb 1anoo aAjeA ‘|ie) Bid aam ajeway sS40 padeday 9102 - L0
00'622$ J48)|iy 8ul| Ul | pue Jousju| | *sib G'G 801AI8S UOISS|WSUES | 9L0Z - L0
00'692$ "10ssa1dwo) Oy Jeay 9L02 - €0
00'60¥$ 91/15./56Z s8lp J98)S 9L0Z - ¥0
00'828% 9L ¥/G2/SZZ S8l eAug 9L0Z - 60
Ocmmww mﬁuuﬂ._wmv“.”._“ocw_ﬂ”..m_””“n_ns ‘UM S00| paxy _noum_no,_ juepuad Wi DM ‘pauealo losuas ‘pasejdas aqn) E_..mmsn_.xuﬂm @ _-ON 5 OW
00'009% slossaidwo) DY 2 9L0Z - 2L
BILIS  padis sofol ouusLISEE 2 RbJca 90
99'68EH 2102 - 80
HOSSIHdNOD O/V NOHH By
eL'vees PX STHIL IAINA £10Z -0l
00°0%
AYYNHa3d
ZIE'L
ver 9jm f Jabuassed-0g
00 pio420
00°6E8°%$ 280'61E (esap)  szasng,
(0s1$ 1010) | g S0 HINOW sureyo
1802 = L10Z/91L02 Ad SYNOH 211} J13BWOINY,
IALLYINNND Epo_z (AesB w1) 510z ATNF @ouls pawiopied 0gL$ Bujpaasxs sqor sajeq IV e | onasssas
oep 1502 810Z AMYNYE34 40 HLNOW AIWHO443d IONVYNILNIVIN INIaYIY T1HIA
o} gloz Anp ¥313W0ao




00'025% 04S$ v1¥/G2/502 padis oko) ¢ - g Ainp SLoz- L0
0008 ANVNHETS
BBE HA INN3AIY-NON
T J1abuassed-¢
0o Jafiuey piod ge6L
000468 78.'18 (seb) EOM# MYL
o.o.om Ad¥NYa3d
Sel HA 3NNFAZH-NON
o Jaiuassed-¢
0ao bXy 05kd 1L
00°0% 169'G1 (se6) Z0L# MYL
00°1518 Jojeuwss)e paoe|day T 510z - 60
00EVL'LS juswuBile ‘s10j01 Juol pawn) 'Sdl + "9LY/GL/GZZ ‘sed))  aoe|day G102 - 0L
88. ALYNHE3
0zL HA INNIATH-NON
i Jabuassed-g
00 UeqIngng AsyJ o
00'¥6Z'1$ 982'c2) (seb) oL HuL
(0514 Jano) AMvN¥Ea4
1s0p | AdVRYIES LLOZI9L0Z Ad — 40 HLNOW sufeLd
anLInwng | Fﬂ_os (AeaB w1) gL0z ATINF @0uls pawiopad gL$ Bupessxe sqor sejeq i n_uu e | IR
8ep 1809 8L0Z AMVYNYEG34 40 HLINOI a3WHO443d IONVNILNIVIN INIaYIY I19IHIA
0} sz finp ¥313W0a0




958
INNIATS-NON
—_ 1abuassed g 'Omi-L
000 NYAYHYD 39000 2L
00°08 012 (seB)  £0Zi# NYA
0003
AYYNYE34
201
INNIATL-NON
on 1a6uassed § ‘Om-|
000 NYAYHYD 300001
00°08 £0L'2L {seB)  z0z# NVA
00°0% AdYNHa34
B -
fii Jabuassed § ‘Op-1
NYAYYYD 39000 51
000
00°0% vPELd WILSAS 03DYYHOIY ANY O¥ OL NOILOINNOD QINILHDIL 8ee'zl (se6) LOZ# NYA
(051$ 4an0) AdVNuES
AdvNEead 40 HLNOW suleys
1509 L102/910Z Ad SMNOH 30 TYLOL auj} apjewolny,
INLYINND |, hw,_cos {AesB 1) GLOZ AINr @2u)s pewlopiad ggL$ Buipesoxe sqor sajeq VIS m...ESg Pt
Sjep 1509 8102 AMVYNYE3d 40 HLINOW QIWH0443d IONYNILNIVIN 9NIaVIY ERRITEIN
0} 510z Ainp ¥31IW000




00'298$ Anunod yoeq 91 H/5./GZZ S8Ji} SALIp paoe|day SLoZ -0l
00°294$ Jaysooq oljlenipAq 9102 - L0
0060L'1$  Jiedal Yoys [eoljos|e 10j AABYD BYE| O} Jues 9L02Z - S0
98'868% 1V AYLNNOD MOV 91H/5./62¢ STHIL HV3IY L1L0Z - 60
“oo,om
AdYNHE34
9ee'L
- om ¢ Jabuassed-g|
0ao Blomayg gL
0042128 £/0'29 2s210  ZogR sng
0060v§  Sain Ja8)s pade|day : e 910Z - €0
128928 pe)sn(pe pue ‘Japuiiko doys |j0J 18I0 | 9/m paoe|dal L10Z-€0
00GL¥$ dajs apis Jaaup 0} Jiedal 2102 -¢€0
6YZEY'LS  OLY/GL/SZZ SOAOL 'sain 8Aup @ Bujiea)s soejday LL02 - L0
AHYNHETS
vee'L
”_ aym ¢ Jabuassed-g|
863 430 jo sugje $'¢ 8L0g - 20 S0 000 Iy £L
019698 1818 YPELY walsAs Oy ay} pabieyoal pue ulojosuuod asoy pausiybi| 8L0¢ - 20 o't 051'79 128310 Logg sng
(0515 1an0) A¥YNHE3S
oy || ITEA LL0Z/9L0Z Ad 40 HINOW sureyo
anvwna |} (ResB uy) GLOZ AN 20Ul pauliopiad ggL§ Bulpasaxe sqor sajeq SHNOH | sawnwioL | e onewoiny,
P HINOW HIvd3ay B LBZIZ0 NOILdI¥2S83a
1509 8102 A¥VYNYE34 40 HINOW a3INHO4d3d IONVYNILNIVIN ONIOYIY ERRIEL
0} 6Loz Ainp

¥3alawoao




00'6vZ$ 624 @AoJp 1sa) 'sayje.q pajq ‘'sped pue siojol eeiq Juol paseiday - Zz Ainr G102 - L0
00'0LKS 0L¥$ 91Y/G2/552 0ho) seup Jeals - /| Ainp GL0Z - L0
00'£028 ¥G'E0Z4 seueNeg uley pue XNy padeday - | 1D0O 5102 - 0L
sezpl'ss 00'822''$ 1’8221 $ seulL AnunoD oeg 914/G2/SZZ 9 - L 1DO §102 -0k
002018 191% Jejs00q 0IpAY exeiq pasejday - 0Z AON GLOZ - L1
00'60bS 9LI/GL/SGE 'se Jaals 910z - ¥0
00'8615 piny pue Bupeaq '|eas yeys ejze '10jos Jeal )by ‘sped eyeiq Jeal pue Juoly pasejdey 9102 - S0
00'9EE'kS  S@J)) Jea) Anunod yoeq { g SOAD) J0a)s Z 9102 - 60
00°€2h$ peoe|de) suue [04uod Jaddn a7 pue by 910z - 21
00'lvL28  GBLEISGH ANI ‘[enuasayp o) Buueeq Jeas ‘uoiuid Guy paoeidal ejep L102- 10
00'061$ Jojos @yeuq Jybu ‘seoys axeiq Bupped paoejdey 2102 - 10
00°16¥8 91/64/52¢ padis QAL 'sal) Jaals 2102 -20
0072018 JOM|W XBAUDD Jaaup paoe|das 2102 - €0
vB'08Z% Josuas peads [paym pue qny Juy6u Juos) soeiday 2102 - ¥0
vo'082% $10)0) pue sped aye.q Juoy) ase|dey LL0Z - 0
z2Le0zs Japuliko dois (|01 Jeino 1 o/m paoeday £1L0Z- G0
LZ'vees saJ anup 2102 - 90
ehise ONIYITLS HIMOd 'HILSO08 OHAAH “T000X3A WAL HIV "HOLVIOVY L102- 01
£OLLYS 9L/GLISGE LH AHINNOD NIdO YLOAOL L102- 01
GO'OIE'LS  MNVL 430 48 HOOd ALNIND ONILYHIA VLIVIN WOMH 285285 # IDIOANI LL0E- 21
59'0028 SI0OHS IMVHE ONDIHY 1437 A30V1d3Y ANY 90T IXvHd ¥y L102-21
8601
Adv¥NyE3d
9Ly
- o g Jafuassed-g)
86045 430 40 SNOTTVD 8°€ BL0Z - 20 510 000 fefainBuD) £
sauLEzIS a-Wd 8L0Z - 20 oo ¥92'EEL 1530 Lor sng
Advnyead
o vanigz oo | |
INLYINAND [ o (AesB ) 510z AINF 22uls pawuopiad 0G4 Buipeeoxe sqor sajeq HIVdTY g NelLimiosaa
2ep 1509 8102 AYVNYE3d 40 HINOW A3IWHO443d IONYNILNIVIN ONIOYIH T19IH3A
0} gloz Ainp Y3LIN0T0




00'95hS 3O0IS WO 5,0A01 191 M/GL/SEL SBlll 188)S GL0Z - 60
00'952% Jajsooq ojuolpAy axelg GLOZ- LL
006168 * sadl| aauq peoejday 910z - €0
00'6bY$ padis Jou 'soko) saly Jesls g 9102 - 60
00'vLLS 1199 's8s0y Sd g Jolelpel "yainjo uey paoejday 9L0E- 2}
00°1L28 paoa|dad JapuliA dois-1001 J8IN0 1| O/ "B9JAIBS ‘UonoBdsu| W 910z - 21
SLVRIS 1189 Jauo|sual HeY LL0Z - €0
192088 G809G# 89|0AU| 'sijedal AABUD BIEN 1102 - €0
197288 914/5//5Z¢ 'aoue|eq ‘pedis ' |H SOAQLL ‘self) 8aug LL0Z- €0
0E'094$ ALNVHYYM HIVdIY H93 L10Z- 80
OE'LLYS SFuIL ¥IALS L10Z- 2L
0TS 98'868% OAOL 94/54/622 SAXIL HIAINA AA0V1dTY 8L0Z- 10
LTAGTA
Advnygsd
780'2
00'546% H1V AQ Ul pamo] snq auo| Jo 3 88 ABMUBIY 0} ||ed peos 810z - 20 000 - 3y g Jofivessed-g
usbial AJEUONE]S WLIOJad 3s0U JIe 0} JIe JIeday gL0Z - 20 00'E ¢ 1BjoInBUD) £L
SZH0LS lojoul Jamojq pue Uey DVAH 8L0Z - 20 050 6ZV'LL Psa0  govksng
T00%I6§  padis OADL 91Y/GZ/G5¢ Sall) anup paoejday GL0Z- 10
002018 PINy pappy ‘18)s00q 0IpAlY eyelq paoe(day GL0Z -2l
00'822'1$ 'SaJl) 8Al(Q pue Jaa)s paoe|day 9102 - €0
00'880% woy pue Jojeiped ‘1a)|y s|eas Jossaidwoo ofe ‘asoy s/d ‘0jeinwnaoy Oy 910z - L0
006525 paliesul jjeq aaup pue dwnd Bupe)s semod man 910z - 0L
00'662'1S  S8J) BALP { 'sauy Jaa)s g paoe|day 9Loz- 2L
szos'es 1z 914/GL/52Z SOAOL Anunod uado Buesls Z LL0Z - L0
990565 SOAOL QIYIL FANA ¥ LLOZ- 0L
80818 H3ILSO0E OYAAH IMYHE 30V 1day 810z~ L0
SE'E008
AdvNYEad
BIEZ
fres ojm £ JaBuassed-g
000 13)0Way] £}
GE'E00% “wUe J3Ip! ‘buiysng Wie |ojuoo Jaddn £2298 #eol0aul EmE:U.__«.. HmaH g8L0Z - 20 sy EBL'PLL Rsa1q 20k# sng
(051§ ar0) AV nwﬁﬂﬁh sufeyo
1502 LLOZI9L0Z Ad I
anwynwno | B (AeuB uy) 6102 AN @9u1s pausiopiad ggLg Bupeaoxs sqor sajeq m_ﬁmﬂ WINe | SR
ajep e 810Z AMVNYE34 40 HLNOW GIWHO443d JONYNILNIVIN oNIaYaH J10H3A
-0 Loz A ¥313W0ao




00'v5¥$ 9L ¥/SL/S92 SeJy Jes)s paoe|jday SL0E - L0
00'vs2s muc_._ﬂﬂﬂ pue ‘Ajind Je|p| 'Jeuo|sue) l1eq .F_m_u ‘dwnd Jajem ‘Joje|pel paoe|day GL0Z - 80
00'0b5$ SHEA IO YiMm §)|00 Q| pue sbnjd yJeds | paoe|day GLOZ - L)
000518 8A0Jp 158} "Josuas YN pacejaay SL0Z-2L
002628 S|@)SED "ApOq BHoIy) 9102 - ¥0
00'915'e8  SOLPEH 8D10AU| "sedal suyeH 9102 - ¥0
0000y COUS O] PBMO) SNQ 'Pajie) SHUUEA JOJELLIS)EHO0| PJED [BN) 0] ||ED PEO. 910Z - 80
00'5ZVS BaE} ST PUE SSaUIey 8lM Sd | PUB SdL Uo pIBys 4N ‘Jojeusalje paoe|jdey 9102 - 80
00°88$ saJp Jevlg 9102 - 80
00'0E8% 1V Auno2 oeq { ‘sell} 8Aup 910¢ - 60
00'0ke$ Plo} Jeldnp uod Aq Jiedas Apog ajioly L LLOE - G0
vh9szs e8] JUB|I00D BSOY Jajesy PallEdal PUE JOSSeIOWO0D D)y Jeal pacejday 2102 - 90
Br'GLE'LS Salll 8Alq pue Jasls 2102 -90
60'08.% 850 J8JE8L B PUE S/|02 SbN|d 3HEAS Z JOJBIpE) pade|da) 2102 - 10
1¥BEES LIWWOHO H3E8NY A30VTd3H "IVL O1d ANV HOLYNHIALTY A30V1d3Y 102 - 80
LBL¥5S
Advnygad
182
i oim 2 Jabuassed-g|
0ao P4 60
WS 159 soum xoq ey paoeidal | EZEFOr #8010AUI Bid yIeds Umajg Jiedas auBua suyeH BL0Z- 20 810 198! {568} o sn
T007SKS 9F/GZ/GGE S8 18a)s padejdey 2 Gl0Z- 10
00'%528 sbulIEaq PUE ‘AlINd J8|p| ‘J8UD|SUS} 1(8q ‘)jeq ‘dWNd JBJem ‘I0jeipe) Pase|dey GLOZ - 80
009pSS  SHEG W3O UIM SI0D O} PUE SHN|d YIECS O}, PAOEIdBY SL0Z- bl
00'051% BA0IP 158} '10SUBS Y\ pade|day GLoZ-¢i
002628  SIONSED 'APOQ o) 910z - ¥0
00¥SYE  O'VGS 00IS WO Pad|s 91.4G//G5Z Sel) BB)S PEORIdOY - ¥l AP 5102 - 0
00B18S  BLBS AIUNOD OB OLYM/GL/SZE - € AON GLOZ- 1L
00'862% sbUILSNG WIE |04)U09 Jaddn paoe|des 910Z - +0
008515 10j01 8| ‘sped exyesiq Jeal paoe|dal 9102 - ¥0
00VEES  SHEd UMO Pa|ddng 950y S/ pUE ‘JojE|pEY 9102 - L0
006688 100E] 18]S00G0IPAUBSOY S/d PUB JOJBIPEI B0E|dEI OJNE SULEH 9102 - 20
00°'6028 salaneq XNy pue ulep 9102 - L0
16T06'28 00'8Iys salyj Jea)s |H Aunodyoeq g 9102 - 60
T 009688 LH AUN09 Yoeq 'saJl) Ajunoo yoeq ¢ 9102 - 60
00IGKS  DLM/SL/GEE Sl 1BRlS 1102 - 20
101625 dWe|pesy ya| adeiday 1102 - €0
62'00ES 518]S00q 8YeIq Mo PUE Sped axeq JUol) MaN 1102 - %0
1ZZS LH 8,0A0] 9L 4/G//GZZ Sal) 1aalg 2102 - 20
BE'LOL'IS 91 4/S2/S2E 'sadn aauQ 2102 - L0
PR A Y314 "IV 'AAIHD FONVIWHO 4H3d 2102 - 80
60'065% 440NYNE LSNYHX3 ANY HOLOACNI 430 30V1d3y 2102 -60
00'8L1'28 919D # ANI AAIHD FONYNOMAYId L1ING3Y IVILNYIHIA Hva LL0Z-2L
C2e0es ONISNOH H3LI4 HIY 8LOZ - 20
¥8TrS
AdvYNY83d
865
- ofm g 1aBuassed-g)
Pliedal pue doul UIMS UMOp PUB Plojun I Dfm 8102 -20 002 [old[e] 1BpRInayD £
70298 g-Nd 810z - 20 00°E 1¥9'0LL #s310  popk sng
10A0) AUVN¥EIS
e e LL0Z/940Z Ad SuNOH | (RMwew | suew
anwvnwno [ o (K16 U1} 5L0Z AINC @2UIS pautiopied 014 Buipeadxe sqor sajeq oy el i
ojep 1509 8102 AYVNHE34 40 HLNOW A3WH04483d IONYNILNIVIN oNIOYIY I19IHIA
-0} GLoz Ainp ¥313N000




00612$ paoe|dal ‘peq pajsa) yjoq ‘selaneq pajsa 9L0Z - €0
91°795'8% 00°0%
AdVYNHE34
0
0 o ojm g Jabiuassed-gz
0ao 18jsmayd 90
. , SIN3T190¥dd NOISSINSNVYL ‘IJIANIS 40 1no - - £16'69) 205# sng
00°051$ J18q dins pue Jauoisus) jjaq paoejdey S10Z - 60
00°£6.$ deoay 'soho] saul) 9AlQ §'6LH0L/SHE S1L0Z - 60
006128 00'8E6% S'61H/04/SPE 00IS Woy sau) 1a9)s g SLoZ - LL
00'50v$ plleyspuim paoejday 910z - 90
00°c05%$ yul Beip pue spua pol ap ] pue y 9L0Z - 60
00'969'kS  JINg@a JapaAU0D bio} ‘Jiedas UOISSIWSUBL] 6 LE# 8910AUl Ojja 91L0Z - 60
00°00E$ dwnd ayeiq ouos|g 910z - LL
00'€ez$ saua)eq xny ‘uep 9L0Z - ZL
00€5'18  speg @ aoialas Jo 1N 2102~ 10
00°1¥9% "19)|y ‘Bunas)s Jamod ‘A uoaxaq ‘b | “Jejsooq ajnelpAy ayelq paoejday 2102 - L0
6821L25  sohoy seuy aaup pue Jos)g 2102 - %0
L1°6GZES Bujpua paueajo wea)s ‘axeiq pa|q ‘Japuliho axelq Jajsew pase|dal 1102 - G0
L0'50%$ Jneuwsa)je jaddn 1102 - S0
z6'vers W3 LSAS d3DHVHD ‘1738 ANY HOSSIHJWOD DV ¥YIH a30v1d3ay L102-01
997zL$ SIYIL dVO-3H v L102-01
HZESS  MOlvIavy ued
Ge'8L18 S3ANIT J37002 110 2 A30V1d3d
E0'788% §'6L OAOL S3YIL Y3ILIS 2
26'69%
AdvNyd3d
ez0't
26688 314 1and 8L0Z-20 00'} - om g Jebuassed-gg
HIVd3™ Mv31 3ANIT 437002 8L0Z-20 002 odo Tajoinay) 9o
26'682'1$ v-INd 8102 - 20 o S/Z'612 (seB)  1pg# sng
(0514 Jano) Advnyg3d
Advnagad suieys
1502 L102/9102 Ad 40 HLNOW I
ayiwno [ O (AeB u1) 10z ATNr @2uls pauiopad 051§ Bupssoxa sqor sajeq mﬂﬂmu e |
ajep 1809 81L0Z A¥VYNYF3d 40 HINOW aaWHO4¥3d IONYNILNIYIN oNIaYIY I10IHIA
0} 6102 finp ¥31IW0a0




00'9.L% 1G4 SWas/paIUB|RG/PRIUNOL ‘HD0JS WOY §'ZZ40./55Z Sell) eAup paddeoay 9102 - 20
00°068% padis §'224/0./5SZ 'sed)) Jea)g soho] 9L0Z - 20
00'65E$ sapaneq Lg dnoib g 9102 - 90
££'924% pledaid-desas ‘saly eAup 910Z - 80
19°168% salj Jeays 9102 - 80
00°Z8L% abewep ejqeliedaiun e aAup episu| 8| paoejday aL0Z - 60
00051% salepneq pese|das ‘Y6 aujbua syoayo apsoubelq L2102 - L0
£6'6/8'LS  §'Z2L/SST 'sed) Jeal pue uoly 4102 - 90
09'865% AL ¥IHLYIHE ISYOINYHO 030V 1d3d ANV GISONDVIA MONYL YL13d 2102 - 60
GG'8LE'CS HIVdIY HIONITLHDIIYS V.L730 "LSISSY 084Nl AN AR AN
[A4: 1% ATIIHSANIM Llog-¢l
60'G1$
Advnyg3d
£80'Z
000 BRI Ar2y?) 7102
60GL$ 430 40 SNOTIVD 2'S 8102 - 20 S0 GET'L6 (1BsaIp)  voS# sng
00v56$  padedal sall} 8AUQ §'Z2Y/0L/55C §10Z- L0
001269 deoal G'Zz4/0L/SST ‘Sl BALP 9102 - 0
00'681% yue) abins Juejooo paoe|dal 910Z - S0
00'6E8'L$  PpeaJjel { 'saul J98)s Z LL0Z - 20
ISELLLS  sell) eAlg L10Z - 90
60°189'}$ EGVBLS Jossaidwod o/e juolq 2102 - L0
828128 L1L0Z - 0L
G168 6'22d/04/652 STYIL ¥331S L1102 -2l
86'092%
Adynyg34
0se'2
00052% VIV 34¥S OL A3IMOL ¥a MOJAN MONS IHL NI MONLS snd 8L0Z - 20
B6'0LS 430 40 SNOTIVD 8°€ 8L0Z - 20 510 000 [BAID) ARaUD 102
V-Nd 810¢ - 20 00'e 89'88 {1osaip)  g0s# sng
(051 1an0) ANVNYE3S
jspy | VIR 1102/910Z A4 sunon | Joruom sutey
INLYINND | hwas_ (KeaB uy) 5L0Z AINF 90uIs pauliopiad o514 Buipasaxs sqor sajeq gy R |
ajep 1509 8102 AMVNYE3d 40 HLNOW Q3N¥04¥3d IONVYNILNIVIN ONIaY3Y J10IH3A
0} 610Z Anp ¥313W0a0




00°52p8$ GZb$ AMMeyD aduewliopad 0} Pemo) 'gL-yD UO umop uayoid - € Ainp GL0Z - L0
00°42)'2§  ©ALP 1S8) ‘uBbal [ENUBW ‘BJEP 1S8J '18)||) }SNELX8 [958]p '18j000I8)JU WO |0 PaulBIp
'SJ9A0D BABA L)Og '18|000 PUB BAIBA HOT 'AAAYD BOUBLLIOMNEH GL0Z - 20
00'68.$ 68.% olsoubelp Jooyse|gnod; ojny s,uyeH SLoZ - L0
00'61¥$ pays|qingal WOd SLog - L0
00°25%$ ||EO pEOJ PUB BALP }58)
‘Bujysnq pue jewoJb ‘Josuss Jie ssew ‘djjo Jnu ‘Bujsnoy Jemoj Jayy iy SL0Z - L0
00°LIS'VS  payejsul yulBesp map ‘xoqiesb g4 yinqes ey ‘dwnd Sd Meu pa||ejsu| S10Z - 60
00ZEHIS  pemo) ‘sie|p| ‘Jeuoisus) ulew 'sjjeq Yjoq ‘dwod D/ Jamo| mau pajielsu| SL0Z - 60
00'665% 8A0Jp 150) pue Juawpedwoo auBua paysem ainssesd
‘Yoyms Jepiejas exelq ewe) pajsnipe ‘1ejsooq ojuosphy exelq pasejdey SL0Z - 2L
00'€26% G'6L/0L/5vZ ped|s ofo) 'seln Jae)s 9L0Z - ¥0
00°06€$ 18AIp Ja)y g pue }B8q A puE Jossaldwon D/ Jeay 9102 - S0
00'908% S81[} BALp 9102 - 80
00°0€8% sdwejo JUBj00D pUB BSOY MOJ} JBAO SS0ID '8SO0L JOMO| ‘J0JE|PEY 9102 - 60
00'vEES saleeq ujew paoedey 9L0Z - LL
00'0VES  (W30) Yoims uopouny-Ani paseday L0z - Z1L
00°94p$ (oquny 03 pjojiuew) edid 1sneyxe peyoeia pase|dey al0z - 2L
00'591$ SAVd IMVHE HYIY 30V 1d3d 4102 - 80
PIY8ZYS  ONIMANYd dI0V1dIY ONILLNIVA MONH L SIAVA 8ESLE # IDIOANI LL0Z-2L
89E04S
AYYNYE34
EL¥'L 95297 OjUAlLEIIES
W o/m 7 Jebuassed-gg
86°EYS 14 OL g314IaOW LHOIM awoa a3t e 8102 - 20 052 000 jeliogi]
99'2LL'91$ 0£65% g-Ad 8102 - 20 00°€ SEL'LIE (1aseip)  zog# sng
€95 )jsUeJ | JOPELUY 0} %OBq OJUBWIEIOES “BIGUIBLJY WO) Pamo) sng S10Z - 60
00EL8'Z8 D3 yInge. pawwelBoid ‘peyejsu| “Bue parowey SLOZ - 0L
00015 B peay ye| pue ‘jeas sieauQ pacejdey 910¢g - S0
00°05€% 46y yesal uayy Juenaed pauead Mgy L10Z - 20
0008
AdvNYE3ad
mm _. o_nwEmgumw
0 oz sebuessed-gg
000 ere19 20
00'EZ0'YS £94'50¢ (1ms21p) 103 sng
“laoa | nvnuaas 2102/91L0Z Ad SoHinon suey>
ILYINND | hoz (Aesb wi) 510z AN 99uis pawiopad 0gL$ Buipesaxa sqop sajeq m_ﬂ_@mu e | e
°ep 1500 8L0Z AMVNYE3d 40 HLNOW A3IWHO4N3d IINVNILNIVIN oONIOYIY J10IHAA
01 §L0Z Ainp ¥3lawoao




TETLES

AdvIyg34
266828 10:850501L800 # IDIOANI A0 NOISSINSNYHL HIINID MONYL Y.L113d 8102 -20 057 VEQ'E
66°1.% H3ALT4 HIVY 81L0Z - 20 S0 - 9jm g Jafiuassed-gE
£9°08% Y3114 ANV SLD 628 GINASNYHL 41V gL0z-2o0 050 0ao IBAgID - Jaupubia1d 9102
TETISS 8/°€L$ g -INd 8102 - 20 £ 8lL0r (esap)  Lo#sng,
(051§ 12n0) ANVN¥E3S
1802 >~_<:ﬂw_mmu_ LL0Z/9L0Z Ad SNNOH 40 HINOW sufeys
ANLIAND |, P“ss_ {KedB ui) §L0Z AN 22uls pswsopad pgL$ Buipasoxs sqor sajeq ) ML | e
ajep 1509 8L0Z A¥VYNYE3d 40 HLINOW G3IWH0J4H3d IONYNILNIVIA ONIaY3Y T10MER
0}  §LoZ Ainr ¥3l3awoao




96'6V6'683  BE'099'Z$ : AdvnHg3d
siL putsise STv.OL
{0518 Jon0) AuvNYEad
1509 Es_._me LL0Z/910Z A4 40 HLNOW sufey?
JNLYINAND (Aesb u1) 510z ATINC @2uls paunopad p5LE Buipesaxs sqop sajeq SUNOH ST TVLOL alij aewoINy,
a¥ep yriny 8102 ANVNYE34 40 HINOW QIWHO043d JIONVNILNIVIY HVA | e | i
o} goz Ainp 1502 9NIQV3Y J12IHIA

¥313Woao




9e8'L¥$
L96'829
ZLs'rLe

G6'00LS$
65°6%
82'22$
11Z'v16$

9¢'0
bPO'LL
89E'vLL
6%
60L'6

SOl

004'6¥$
051'62%
ovL'el$

6LGLLS
¥0'9$
Relaas

0vE'er0' LS

9c'0
LELOL
68L°CLL
L'g
LLO'6

79l

9€.L'9$

0%
28.'8%

68'G0L$
0t's$
Z1'02$
ZLY'PLLS

LZ°0
62E'}
o8L'Le

£G
180"}

EV6'6YLS

00°€6.'9%
¥0z'v$
S6L'8%

19°221$
or'o%
R A

92’0
gey'L
viz'ee

L'S
GLL'L

00'€.6'9%
6LLYS
120'8%

0€0
ole'L
z88'oe

6'S
850°L

6L

00°221°L$
9£9°c$
0EL'L1S

SLLLLS
59'0%

- GL'Ges

029'221%

920
£G2'L
GelL'6lL

ev
Zrl'L

1z

00'0%
8r0°c$
AR

¥9'621$
69°9%
85'82$
PrL'PSLS

€co
9%l
820'ce

Sy
68L°L

00'/65'%1$  00VLip'L$ 00°0%
veL'es 199V 05.°6$
120°0L$ €LE'8%

L52'0L$

62'66% YEPOLS
6rv$ 8£'8$
66'G1$ le'ses
186'681$
82°0 82°0 ¥Z0
95L'} 6Lyt 0ge't
zer'sl ¥6L'ET 819'2Z
9 0'g 9
8.8 zee't 954°1

INNIATH LOVHINOD OVS
S3TVS ONISILHIAQY
INNIATY X083V VOO0

e

HNOH ¥3d 1S0D

37N ¥3d LSOO
HIDNISSYd H3d LSOD

150D ONILYH3dO -

FTIN H3d HIONISSVd
SATIA INNIATH-NON FTDIH3A
SATIW IOINLFS FT1DIHIA

HNOH ¥3d ¥Y39ON3SSvd
SHNOH JDIAYIS ITDIHIA

SAVQ 3DIAY3S WLOL
Lo SNOUWM3do

%S %¥ %t %t %S %S %S %S %¢T %¢e HLNOA%
G8L'e zes'L £EC cle G6e cee €8¢ S6e 0LL cel HLNOA
%19 %09 %09 %E€9 %ES %E9 %e9 %09 %66 %S9 a3gvsia/ SHOIN3IS%
Slv')L 6.6°L L.e 8ge €81 661 o¥e 8re cle 18¢ HIYHOT1IIHM
208'6L L0.'6L C1LG'E 8E8'2 civ'e gLe'e 98¢'e 622 £r9'Z Lve'e a3angvsia
Zee's GGB6'S £G9 689 689 069 vel Lel 816 128 SHOIN3IS
_ BEL'GY 'SYION3SSVd WLOL _
o o dIHSHIa
31va-olL dlva 8L-ga4 glL-uep LiL-29Q LL-AON L1190 LL-Inre
LLI9L0Z Ol dv3A
Ad 1SV
8L/L10Z Ad 810z Arenugay

LISNVY 1 HOAVINY AdVINIANS JONVINHO4¥3d



1:31 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/28/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2018
Feb 28, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 Wells Fargo - Operating 147,224 .44
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 218,431.00
11220 - Building Reserve 16,256.30
11230 - Equipment Reserve 7,730.25
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 507,371.95
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 749,789.50
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10235 - Bus Purchase
10240 - Fleet Replacement Funds 161,629.96
10235 - Bus Purchase - Other 57,791.00
Total 10235 - Bus Purchase 219,420.96
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 165,408.00
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) 9,655.82
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 394,484.78
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other 60,937.38
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 455,422 .16
11400 - Petty Cash 291.66
Total Checking/Savings 1,352,727.76
Accounts Receivable
12004 - Mobility Management 61,728.00
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable 18,155.00
Total Accounts Receivable 79,883.00
Other Current Assets 36,550.23
Total Current Assets 1,469,160.99
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 100,000.00
15200 - BUILDING 1,264,822.27
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 89,829.28
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 213,181.89
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 303,011.17
15400 - VEHICLES 1,786,182.13

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

(2,178,771.00)

Page 1



1:31 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/28/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2018
Feb 28, 18
Total Fixed Assets 1,275,244.57
Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension 287,035.00
Total Other Assets 287,035.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,031,440.56
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (2,672.61)
Total Accounts Payable (2,672.61)
Other Current Liabilities
20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable 16,909.00
21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA 735,286.01
21200 - Deferred revenue Caltrans 18,155.00
21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES 41,698.06
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA 464,709.74
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF 601,164.00
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance 35,043.34
23000 - Accrued Payroll 16,434.25
23001 - Payroll Liabilities
23200 - SDI -Employer Paid 577.31
24001 - Direct Deposit Liabilities (1.07)
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 8,156.08
25020 - CalPERS 2@62 4,402.40
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 320.00
23001 - Payroll Liabilities - Other 10,330.04
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 23,784.76
24030 - Dental Liab (52.56)
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,953,131.60
Total Current Liabilities 1,950,458.99
Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity 926,576.00
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 66,524.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 993,100.00
Total Liabilities 2,943,558.99
Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS 1,275,244 57
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (128,380.68)
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets (279,220.95)
32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance 2,018.38

Net Income

(781,779.75)

Page 2



1:31 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/28/18 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis ~ As of February 28, 2018
Feb 28, 18
Total Equity 87,881.57
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,031,440.56

Page 3



| abed

%¥°S9 08'0Z¥'C- 00°000'L 026.5'Y
%E"L9 00'¥58°Ge- 00°000'64 00°9%L°€S
%e’L9 99'8le- 00°058 v LLG
%6'S5 §L90z'e- 00°000'S GB'E6L'Z
%S 09 £8°08Z'¢ce- 00°000'65 L1'6LL'GE
%SEL LL'GLLLE- 00°000°'0Z} £€8°'v2Z'88
%l'CL coeer'e- 00°00S°Z1 862106
%¥'89 z2'2e0’ 19z 00°006'GY8 8/°1/8'8.G
%SG 6E°1L96'€2- 00700086 L9'8€0'VL
%2 99 G0'9LB'GY- 00°000'G6L S6'€80'6Z )
%€°69 EP'¥Z0'61- 00°006'65L L5°G/8'0LL
%L°29 0L°/8€'Ce- 00°000'89 06°2L9'Gr
%G°29 GZ'EEL'G0L- 00°000's2E GL'99Z'6le
%129 96°202'L19- 00°L¥9'¥ 19"} YO PPP'€00'L
%129 96°¢0Z'L1L9- 00°L¥9'1rL9°L YO ¥r'€00'L
00°0L5'92
%L'L9 GZ'0L0'8¥G- 00°219'60%'L G/'9£9'L98
9L'ELP')
ge'ezo’'le
%l 6% 00°§51°6L- 00°8.E'6Y L 00'€zzvL
%8°F9 GZ6¥8'GlL- 00°000'G¥ G.'05L'62
%S 9% 00°62€'9L- 00'008'¢rL 00°L4%'99
%00 00°000'002- 00'000'002 000
%0°001 00’0 00°69F'€0Z 00'69t'€0T
%9°69 L0'9.L'€02Z- 00°000°'699 66°€28'59Y
%295 L220.L'68- 00°000°50Z 62°L62'GLL
%9'6% S6'v08'zh- 00°000°68 S0'S6Ler
%E’29 ZL'66.L'6" 00°000°92 88°00Z°9L
%SG°09 ¥9'860'L¢E- 00°000'¥6 9€°1.06'95
1abpng jo ¢, 1ebpng JanQ $ 1obpng gLged- Ll Inp

JONVENSNI ALITIGVYSIA - 02¥LS
SNI dINOD SHIAMHOM - 05E1S
NV'1d NOISIA - 00ELS

NYd TVLN3d - 09215

NV1d TvIIa3N - 00Z1S

(s¥3dieD) Nv1d NOISN3d - 05LLS

VOId - 00L 1S
SLI43IN34 - 0001LS

d049v1 - 01005 [BIOoL

SIOVM ® SIRIVIVS ¥IHLO - 00505
SIAOVM JALLVYLSININGY - 00705

SIOVM SIILINIOVL 2°LNIVIN - 00€05

dva - SIOVM B SAIIVIVS - 00205

N0y paxid - SIOVM ® SAIYVIVS - 00L0S

dogav1 - 0L00S
asuadx3y

Jj01d SS0I5)
awoou| |ejoL
YINI-TvD-81 d0O¥d - 0909¢
SANNIATH ONILVHIdO-NON - 000Z¥ [el0L

jsaiapd] - 00 LY
SININISUNGNITY ® SANN43Y - 0000

JONVLSISSY LISNVHL J1V1S - 00.2F
LIVHLNOD ONISILYIAQY - 0052

Aunqow pepuedxy QLES - 00Ty
aoue)sissy BunesadQ 915 - 05821
soueysissy Bupesado LLES - 00821

(417)aNn4d dSNYYL V20T - 00LZF
SIANNINTY ONILVYHIdO-NON - 0002V

IANNIATY ONILVHIHO - 000L¥ [BJOL

LIOVHINOD AYIS OLNINVHIVS - 00ELY
INNIAIH 3AI4-V-TVIA - 002 LY
JANNIATY 3LNOY A3XI4 - 00L LY

ANNIATY ONILYH3dO - 000LY
swoouy|

asuadxg/awosu] AeuipiQ

1eak jo 9%,99 = gLoz Aieniga
[enjay ‘sA 39b6png |enuuy

LISNVdl dOAVIAV

siseg ysen
81/82/€0
INd 62-L



Z abed

%876 LO'LGL- 00°004'Z 66'8V6'L L1INYILNIFYILNTD LISNVYL - 05715
%8706 85805~ 00°005'S Zv'166'Y 39d-43LNID LISNVHL - 00¥PS
%G 14 £8°'12h" 00°005'L LLTLO) SUYDHAMIASAHILYMAILD LISNVYL - 00£4S
%E’L8 LG EEP'Z- 00°000'Ek 67°995°01 39d- 1V - 002¥S
%098 L0z 00°000°€ 69'6.6°2 9VEAVO/HIMIS/ITLYM LV - 00L¥S

S3ILIILN - 000PS

%S°€S 8£°/Z8'601- 00'8/Z'9€Z 29°05%'9Z1 Q3IWNSNOD S3ITddNS ® STYINILYIN - 000ES [230L
%6°92Z 0l'260'L- 00°005'1 06'20% S3I1ddNS 2 STVIMIALYIN ¥IHLO - 0SLES
%6°8Y L2'0LG- 00°000°L 6Z'68% $317ddNS AINIDUIWT ® ALIIVS - 00LES
%4188 6.°6EE" 00°000°€ L2099z S3ddNS ® WvY90dd ¥31NdINOID - 02925
% LT G6°G5Z - 00°000°014 S0PYL'E (sainyooig ‘sanpaysg) ONILNIYG - 0S9ES
%0°'8. L0'E0Z'2- 00°000°01 66'06.'L $317ddNS 321440 - 065€S
%6°'9€ 9¢°L£9- 00°000°L $9'89¢ S3ITddNS YILNID LISNVHL - 00SES
%0°LL Z6'6¥Y L~ 00°000'G 80°0S5'E SLYVd HIVdIW/INIVIN STILITIOVS - 0SPES
%0€El 00°GLL'Z- 00°005°Z 00'5z¢ ONIMOL - SZYES
%G 68 £1'60L- 00°000°L 18'768 SAI™MOSSAIOV JTDIHIA - 00VES
%125 8E°9GL'Z 007005t ZOEPE'T (se|gewnsuog) S3ITddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%295 L0vLZ0L- 00°005'€Z £6°522'cl S1¥Vd YIVdIY-LNIVIN ITOIHIA - 00E€S
%1 9¢ 60°656- 00°005'L L6°0%S $100L - 05Z£S
%816 8L v61- 00°000'9 Z2'S0S'S NOILLYDI¥ENT - 00ZES
%0 LY 9£°609°01- 00°000°02 79°06£°6 S3YIL - 051ES
%E'2G £4°596'69- 00'8.2'GpL LZTTLET'9L 73N4d - 001ES

daIWNSNOI S3ITddNS B STVIYALYI - 000ES

%9201 Z9'€Z6'y 00°051'S9 29°€/0'0L $334 Y¥3ASN 2 SIDIAYIS - 0002S [EIOL
%S G0 1199 00°00Z°L 11799Z'L 80IAI9G JUBYIIBW “ueg seed - 01925
%Z LEL 81'68€'S 00°005'v} 81'688'6L S3DIAYAS HOAL B TYNOISSIJOUd - 00925
%6 EY #9°095- 00°000'L 9E'6EY (LNI¥d/39V1S0d)-2071V LSOD VSO - 05525
%218 0Z'252- 00°000' 08'.¥2'c W3LSAS ALIMNDIAS ALITIOVA - 00525
%/ 6¥ 00°09G' - 00°00L'E 00°0vS'L S3DIAMIS TOHOD TV  DNYUA - 0Z+2S
%L LLE 00°0GL'S 00°000°€ 00°05L'8 S$334 JONVYNILNIVIN IHYMLAOS - 00¥2S
%896 G651~ 00°'0G€ G0'/6L SADILON Tv¥O3T - 0525
%629 ¥8'LGh'p- 00°000°Z} 9L'zZrg'L ONILIMHVIA '8 DONISILYIAAY - 00£ZS
%061 OFvES'T 00°006'E 09'699 I3SNNOD Tv¥OIT - 05225
%2 €9 00°89¢- 00°000°} 00259 S3IJIAYTS 11 LOVHINOD - 04125
%688 0.'6E8- 0070052 0£'%99°9 SIDIAYIS FONVNILNIVIN ALYIONd - 05125
%l Lyl 9/°6£8'G 00700071 9.°6£8'61 I2UNOSLNO-AYAS HOTL ITDIHIA - 00125

$334 ¥3SN ? SADIANIS - 00025

%0789 LE'115'06- 00°058'L0g £9'8/2'602 SLI43AN3E - 00016 [BI0L
%E'9Z 95°085'z- 00°00G'E ¥7'616 SLIF3IN3E HIHLO - 05915
%9'601 Zevee 00°005'E ze'pes's MOTIV STHLOTD MHOM/SINHOALINN - 009LS
%E°95 LL7080'S- 00°00S'LL £2°691'9 JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTWANN - 05PLS
ILE {papunyal aq 03) VLNA - 6¥¥LS

19Bpng jo v, 39Bpng J19A0 § 1ebpng gL gad - L. Inp
1eak Jo 9,09 = gL0z Ateniga siseg yseo
lenjoy "sA j3abpng jenuuy 81/8Z/E0

LISNVYLl dOAVIAV Wd 621}



¢ abegq

%€E"98

8Pl oz 05°86Z°061- 99°G5Lp9)-

%6°LZ 1P 19€'e9L 06°£95'9zz- £0°002'€9-
%6°LT Lt 198'E91- 08°/95'922 £0°002'€9
%5718 G6'B6E'6- 9.°2LL'06 L8ZLE LY
%t L 25°/96'€GL- ¥1'7G8'GLL zz188'LZ

%00 00°'000'651- 00°000'6G} 000

%L 0Z LL'628'e- 09°09G°E 6t GEL

%1651 6G°268'/ PLY6ZEL €L151'12
Yy 82" £9'v22'LEL- 00°69Z'9¢ £9'G56°001L-
%0°0. ££'8/6'CLP- 00'82£'8.6"L L966EFOL'L
%Z 69 ¥.°8€2'G- 00°000°LL 9z’ L9l LL

%2 69 ¥1°8€2'G- 00°000°'LL 9zZ'19.°LL
%L 05 ££'906'0- 00°000't} 19°€60'L

%2 0E 98'G6E"L- 00°000°Z ¥1'v09

%128 65°68- 00°005 oLy

%' 9% 00'2.8- 00°000'2 00'8ZL'L

%9°99 65064~ 00052'2 St'66Y'L

%9°€8 6.°1L8- 00005 LZ'8LY

%9' Lt zlogg'e- 00°000‘t 82'¢99'L

%861 Z8'6.8'L- 00062 8L'0.¢£')
%gGZL L6'8LY'GL 00°000°L9 L6'8L¥'9L

%E'GZL L6'8LY'SL 00°000°L9 16'8LY'9.L
%G'9L Z8¥5L'8- 00°00Z'.€ 8L'St¥'8Z

%08, 90°9.1L- 00°008 #6'€29

%G 9 ¥6'€.9'2- 00°000'S 90'92£'Z

%889 8G'€96°L- 00°00g'0 ZY'9EE'Y

3ebpng jo v, 196png JaA0 ¢ 1ebpng 8L g4 - LI, Inf

awoou| 13N
awoouj Jay30 19N
asuadx3 Jayi0 [elI0L
gl dOdd S30-1VD - 00£09
AVLNO TVLIdVD - 00009 IE3OL

VL1S/4LTU3A Jsues|-aa19s9y ded - 52109
V1S/411 Buipjing-aatasay-ded - 05109
Vv18/417 "dinb3-aatasay ded - 5z109
AY1LNO 1V1IdYD - 00009
asuadx3g 19y10
asuadxgjewoau] JaYio

awoou| AleulpliQ 18N
asuadx3 |ejol

STv.LNIY / SISV - 00065 IBIOL

s|ejusy B S9sea - 00L6S
STV.LNIY / SISVYIT - 00065

(M3N) SNOANVTIADSIN - 0008S 12301

Snosue||29sIN 13430 - 00985

saa4 ajeT)/saljeuad - 00585

s¥28YD pwiHyg/a3W 10d /1A - 05+8s

s|elajey @ SIBUIWRS-DNINIVYL - 00v8S

NYH90¥d AL3HVS - 00£8S

SONILIIN B TIAVYL - 00285

SNOILJI¥OSENS *? SINA - 05085
{M3IN) SNOANYTTIISIW - 00085

S1SOJ ALITAGVIT ® ALTVNSYD - 00095 18101

SNI JOVINVA ALYId0¥Hd 8 ALITIGVIT - 00195
S1SOD ALITIEVIT 2 ALTVNSYD - 00095

S3LLITLLN - 000¥S [830L

(sng ojusweldeg) I4-IM - 00LPS
IOIAYIS ¥V INTIID - 0S5+5
L13NYILNIXVA/SINOHC 321440 - 005+S

Jeak jo 9,99 = gLz Atenigaq
|enjoy “SA }@6png jenuuy
1ISNVYLl HOAVIAY

siseqg ysen
8L/18Z/c0
INd 62:1



Get More Likes, Comments and Shares

f";‘) This post is performing better than 95% of other posts on your Page.
"~ Boost it to get more great results.

L 258 people reached Boost Post

Ao ™ e~ _ Ao ] o
M Like J Comment & Share @
€D Carol Harper, Marcy Page and 8 others Top Comments «

g Marcy Page Only two of my reliable crew nght there. Thank
o you all for what you do not just with regular shuttles but being
shuttles for local events. Your the best L

Like Reply Message



Maggie

== =_ Ssm= | = === = —— =
From: April
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 7:42 PM
To: Maggie
Subject: Compliments for Board packet

ot ATAT

<

- 7190 3% 23%0

o) Like () Comment & Share

568 people reached > Boost Post

© Becky Lightman and 2 others

1share

L

Merri Jane King

| have never met Wendy. However
we have spoken via phone many
times. Kind hearted and extremely
helpful. Thanks Wendy.

6d Like Reply Message O

Comment as Amador Rides

& 8 & =



70 % 23%

0 Merri Jane King » Amador Rides
Thursday at 3:28 PM - Q

| have had the pleasure of riding three
times. Twice to Placerville, once to
Sacramento. Amador County is truly

blessed to have this service. Kind and
sincere drivers. Comfortable ride.

o5 Like () Comment > Share

© April Miller




Y AP DYooy Swih IVAM

PGP T2047 THS SV 23%L 7110 L v woyy
= 4 /L

A PSS T NGVIS WX U] _ATEHDY AW YO LRI GNY 3oip07¢

popgpaa) JnoA 1oj nok yupy|

rd

T 2D D A SO T AT sP07 A IT ] FEL AT S Yo Y27 E 09 Tyl
\. YREL®/ .M.\J\ €4 S AT L LTI . { i

WY 2Ty VORI (I ALeIE I TLYIe) QW ImoNg 39370 S0y AL O3 p2ad

AAS OC1AQAYTN I ZV DAY \.Jk_u...\ ¥ S [YersiaSiy LUVH L. w.;?_. WA A w P ISRl

. s p ; /
IBVINO) QG THS Ik ACWER W 0L ProvE/5eT 01 avid ooy Iig vEIng

—

S ITET IHL GVATH TG LTI THS GILeAnT 37 2l ATITaH A S ioag

- #

CATHZT S e @ addedy T &7 QA7 ﬁ\Q :Buipiodas aup nok uoypnys ayy 9qlidsap aspa|d

~t s

(ewnu s @ako|dwa mouy jou op noA 4I aqldsap aspa|d)

4 BWDN  JaYO O

laypndsig g J9AlQ ra

/
TN IFIRS [ RGN 3o

uolpUYSaQ

Z/ fe BwY V’wfi IU_JQK 1 .“__ uolnd0| Buipipog

SpIYy-p-IRIq O Ojuswpidpg |I'H 2uwnjax)ow [

auo| yinowd|d [ Anunoddn [ 2|HNYS 234D JaHNG-UOSHID[ [] :94n0y

jsuelf 1opeuly

BLOZ G | UVK

i(ss2ippp) W ajlIAA

W |IpWy
ik § il 1Y,
MV i(4equinu suoyd) o sw ||p> asp3|y
797 uq :BWDN|
£
ON-F S2A [0  2P31PR4U0d 3q 0} 3)i| NoA pINOAA \m\\\\\m. =11l

uoysabbng O

uiduo) /juswwod O

juswijdwon) & BPppgpasd jo adA ]

'S6E€67£9T-60T P 19bpUDY
}1sund] Ino ||p2 SADM|D UBD NOA ‘asunod 4O

C9V 1-£9C-60C ©4
XD} 10 ‘sn O} |IDW o) P|o} ‘snq sy} uo sy}
8AD3| ADW no ) *s|qIssod sp uolpWIOU

Buimo|io} ays jo yonw so sa|dwod aspaly

(Surop om

.18 MOFY

*'Sul@2uod Jo ‘suolysabbns
‘syuswijdwod ‘Buipnjpul ypoqpasy 1swoisnd
Aup Bunipay saybpaiddp jisup.| Joppuwy

‘Aouabp ay) jo juawdojarap pup ymolib
BU} 04 |RI2NID 5] HORGPaS) INOA ‘Yons sp
pup ssaulsng J4No Jo joadsp |puswppuny
D 24D jHsupJj JopDWwy 4O siawojsnD)
*Ajlunwiwod ayy oy suoiido uolpiiodsuny
BuiAysiyps pup ‘ayps ‘s|goijal

Buipiroid o} papiwwoD s| 4Isupd] JoppWYy

isn o} jubpioduul si YopAPI9} INOLA



Y UUN w%ibo

1Yo %

uonewuoju buoipy, O

aoueleeddy Jood O

sbrug Jo joyoory O

Byio o

Jsajoid Buinpayog O

souequnjsig O

P Tre Nl YR IS e e e

(019 ‘asioN ‘suoissiwg)
Juawdinb3g fjne4 o

peojsr) O

abeubig Buoipyy, O

, YN0 FSaPIvey Ul Sy, YIsuVAL

juswdinb3y Apig o

1s8]01d BWI| Jajsuel] O

oy 0 o

.\eﬁuﬁti SN A Yol s ke

(ssa)joys ‘subis 'sdojg)

30 SYRNO @uUy QSJE/O;O/ QL.

:Aday sJojeladp

juawdinby SUO[IED0T SaNIIE O MOUS JON PIgSNg D UJ?O/\Q\“»@ R Miver D ._L\aw\,; /Hﬁﬂm,\ \O/»P\\ Q)
Hmmw«D.__n_ anoy O la. Exw E 5 @ /J/y\m C \N\OO«Y g\ .,g
Bunybly o
Ln))nu j gl S
|59)0)d ke O bupieog _ © Do s ¥, 0 K\FGE > VoA ,.vC, K@Wyﬂw
ales ssedfeoll O dojg passiy O TOVIRY ST TVLQ R S (b(a%gryﬁﬂupg \ad/.}
uoneLLol| L 5 Yond) 9 ,/0/054 \;\W\/.v,yﬁv PUTAFY)
By o© auoyd Jo leqlep Buosy, O g7 O
.&é H/hna.fc.., /ﬂug Q) \P.) [SEINERY) 2 :SyJewWaYy S JaWoisny
Yopm Joo4 O sdepy/sejgelewi| O Apez o
JAY A REL U
19ifeN O fempeay O Buiaug ssepoay O
uny _ Uoeon
wsiepuep O Buisnienpy D 1oNpuoy snoapnoasiq O
aull
aaueuAUIR EXIVEL suonesadp
va ! m r,\m W\u, Pkm\vﬂ.. died eleq
Kiobajes jurejdwon
. ___ ‘jlﬂb/‘\v\ui m mN/.qD\ /\?.J () # @.MUCI@A; TleNiciolen Juapiau|
Jsenbey soleg O papaap Jomsuy oN Vm uosiad Ul vm /\a\: /_J\r g O SIENIU| S, J8pI00ay
uopsafibng o [BQiBp O auoydsje| O |lewg
Juswyjdwon VN [ew3 O el o auoydsja | 4
waouoDurdwoy O usjjup, O jlewg o diz A
19B}UOY JO pury papaap Jamsuy eI/ PoAIaday ..\\y\UC gz /Q/ C;ﬁuayd \/ je0.S Xes
i : oy
:1amsuy Jo Euﬁ va\ d.ﬁm\u x& :paAIaaay ajeq k\g;ﬁy@\ VQ UARQISS[[uuld u 30\ tﬁd@ﬁmw swep | Jawoisny

PJ1029Y JOrJUO Jowolisn) }isueld] Jopewy

JIsues} JopeLwe

je e



i,

& Oo.mmu S L2 ﬁ‘}nw \.JQ)QL,& Jhu ? mva )\CC O\— me D\,v AW Qm_jmw

P:éo_ V7 h%mﬁ SV ypvwo S Q) Ak

uojewou| Buoip, O |
ob 7O TEUM 0 F[TPIOTHTy ST W .
soueleaddy lood O V.K Q- F mﬂ b
lBYyQ o sBrug 1o joyosly O ¢ u._ Dx.u 0+ S>> WA ﬁq ,_J m
Yo o 1s8j01 Bujnpayog o PoUBQUINISI] O ‘T; .G A _ C_.( A &.7 *\va at U.ﬁo\; .”.3\— + 2 @
(‘910 ‘asioN ‘suoISSILT) - Qew LU& 2U0 *020 ma\_u \oo2u jSdﬁ T Su toﬁ
dinb3 A abeubig Buo o
i i il i i PRy v g m,,a @y SfPY SUL
Juswdinbg Auig O 1s9j014 BWi| Jajsuel] O anoy o O
(s1a)jpys ‘subig 'sdojg) \\ S - .- a1 QA\.HV 3
juswdinbg SuoyenaT sajioeq O MOYS 10N PIg SNg O Loﬁ Y0 QmW MT > A DJ)L 17U N/ %.0 / A +OD %
Jsejolg anoy O A = M.ulTa Lk ) \Gw S CI\
Bunybiy © z .
|sej0ld kg4 O Bupieog Lo <30 _CS.\./\A 2 &U&J A.(G% [ 2 W05 aUDGS. -
9jeg ssedpieyol] O dojg passiy O J \J,W, O\ ~ nu.; » 221U AR T
uoBULIOj| 245 DAl Lﬁ GIT)\A 2 G&\WW\W &DC?
ayo o© auolld Jo [eqiap Buopy O a7 O -
S)JEWaY S, Jowolsns
Yop ood O sdepy/sa|qejpwr] O Apeg o
Janug
ypoifeN O Aempesy O Buiaug ssapjoay o
* O N\ uny yoeon
wsyepuep O Buisionpy O Jonpuo) snoaunoasiq O :
awil
9JUBURJUIBI CLITVETS suojesadp . .
L1 -N7T-% e
fiobsjeg juiejdwon 1eQ
uoljeso | juapioy|
Jsanbay aoimnieg O papsaN Jamsuy oy O uoslag up o N .f\w S[ellu| s,Japioosy
uopssbbng O [EQi3pA O suoyds|a| \m\ : |lewsg
awidwoy © lewy o = NE L C - N\nﬁ — \L Q N suoydaja @
weouoduiedwe) o Uspup O jlewg o diz Ao !
JOBJUOY JO pury papaaN Jemsuy BIA PAAIOAY Jeans e
: “ou|
“Jamsuy Jo ajeq Mv N \QU\N ~ & :panpoay sje( 9 _ \U«KGUQM Al +ﬂ. JA S\U swep | sswolsny

(RN TP TR Y

PA10333 10BlUOD JowWOlsSn) Jisueld] Jopeuly u.m i



| V\W;C& MNLLS oy

Yo X

uoljewioju| Buolpy, ©

aoueleaddy Jood O

sbrug Jo joyooy O

Yo o

Jsajoid Bunpayog o

|ouBqINSI] O

(*01@ ‘asioN 'suoissiwI)
juawdinb3 fyne4 O

peoysrQ O

abeubis buoiyy, O

wawdinbg Amg o

1S8]01d B Jajsuel] O

N0y Yo O

(s18y3ys ‘subis ‘sdois)

:, 9} L, T PWQCON S) 24
p «urfo..,amy P oMY S0l

:fday-sqejesade—

Juswdinby Suoieso saloey O MOUS JON pIg Sng O .w,.vum R N1 «JY%CPEO w%ld &é STAV mgt
1sajold gjnoy O % Afwa j/z Lﬂlu)g L TTwa fdwnu)?uﬂ\ Lo 30Uy
Bunyblly o
N
1ssj0id ae4 O — Oﬁ SN ey Q@ YOO & L,JC,Y ,uﬂ
8eS Sseg/edll O dojg passiyy O ma utl = /\a\d.J..JLJx. ﬂvf g&w d_)rﬂnw QL
uoneLLOou| ﬁq I YoamMwD £ IWtG.A. T @ N @.w,ﬁ Cﬁé
Yo o | suoyd o eqiep Buopy o a7 O i -
JI0M J0od O sdepy/sejqelowl] O fieg o T
: T \NEQI SN U.E 1} semig
JogBsy O fempeay o Buiaug ssepjosy O ~ 2
\MJM‘\WT Y- ACT uny 4oeaD
wsiepue; O Buisiienpy O JONpUOY) SNoBPN0sIy O - :
aull]
doueuajulely ERTTVEIY suoneradp
fioBajes jurejdwon i &iEd
uoneso | juapiou
Jsenbay 8oiMeg O popaa| Jamsuy ON X uosisgu] o A A w\ fv S[eniu| s Japiooay
uonssbbng o [eqiap O auoydaja _.)W \@I__mEm
uswidwo? VA lew3 o ey o mm‘T - Q#n.:@ U@dw auoyds|al @
waouopAuedwoy O uspupy O lewy o .\UW nJ.\u)BKU diz “XIFoN) LMULPAJA.W f1y W
198}U0Y) JO pury papaa) Jomsuy BIA PaAIB23Y v \ﬂ.u/nuﬂvzd m.w@.mxs_ EETIS R
, : . “ou
:13MsUY JO 3jeq MW_DN\_Q ~m,. :PanIaY ajeq L.LJDEMUJ 255\ C@Q aleN EEouum_:u

pl1029y J0BJUOD JBWOISNY) }ISUeL] Jopewy

Jsuely Jopewe

e



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: April 5,2018

RE: Connect Transit Card

Connect Transit Card for Sacramento route

AT was contacted by Gary Googins who has been working with SACOG on implementing
the Connect Transit Card (TC) system for transit agencies in the Sacramento area. Mr.
Googins stated he was contacted by riders with issues about their inability to use Connect
TC to pay for fares on our Sacramento route, and that prompted him to contact AT.

A brief update of AT's meeting with SacRT in 2014 regarding Connect TC

e Bus equipment, wi-fi modems and kiosk equipment for TC was cost prohibitive.
e Ridership reporting was minimal.
e MOU contract was still being developed.

Mr. Googins and Ms. Salazar from SACOG met with AT staff in March 2018 updating
the progress made since 2014.

e The advancement of smart phones and internet enabling money uploads to fare
cards, has eliminated unnecessary and expensive kiosk equipment.

 Ridership reporting has improved significantly, assisting transit agencies with
financial and ridership reports by tracking where passengers are boarding.

e Currently there are 9 transit agencies in the Sacramento area that have joined
the MOU and are successfully participating in Connect TC Fare System for their
entire fleet. Other agencies are also considering participation.

» Bus fare equipment, wi-fi modems and other equipment required are now
available at a reduced cost.

e A copy of the required MOU documentation was provided and forwarded to AT’s
legal counsel for review.

AT's GM recognizes that this fare technology is the wave of the future and will provide
long term benefits for passengers and overall Sacramento passenger ridership
information. AT was provided a ball park estimate of approximately $22,000 to install
the necessary equipment and other required items for the 2 Sacramento buses,
including back-up fare reader equipment.

Staff requests direction on whether to provide a complete breakdown of the costs,
example MOU contract from legal, and approval from the source of funding (PTMISEA).



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 2018-19 Preliminary Budget

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: April 5, 2018

RECOMMENDATION: Amador Transit Board of Directors review Amador Transit
FY 2018-19 Preliminary Budget and provide direction to staff.

Operating Expenditures: $1,613,950 (2.25% over FY 2017-18)

Fare Revenues:
 Projected $94,000 in fixed route fares (0% increase over FY2017-18)
e Dial-A-Ride fares projected at $28,000 (7.69% increase over FY 2017-18)
e Sacramento Contract projected at $85,000 (0% increase over FY 2017-18)

Grant Revenues:
e FY2017-18 Projected Grant awarded $320,000
e FY2018-19 Projected Grant $406,650 (127.08% increase)
e Potential new revenue source = LCTOP grant

Advertising Revenues:
e Projected $50,000 (11.11% increase over FY 2017-18)

STA Revenues:
o FY2017-18 AT’s apportionment of STA funds $149,378 used for Operating
o FY2018-19, AT's apportionment of STA funds = $283,335 needed for Operating

LIE:
* Projected Amador Transit claim to the ACTC will be $669,000 (% over FY 2017-18).

Operating Cash:
e Amador Transit maintains an operating cash flow, averaging $200,000.

State of Good Repairs (SGR) Revenues for Facilities/Equipment Repair/Maintenance/Upgrades:
e FY2017-18 State of Good Repair funds = $79,126
e FY2018-19 State of Good Repair Funds = $53,699

AT FY18-19 Preliminary Budget March 2018



8:28 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/30118 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis February 23 through March 30, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001 - Payroll Liabilities

25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

03/14/2018 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 3,495.42

03/14/2018 Epay CalPERS 1899375431 2,906.62

Tatal 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,402.04

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

03/14/2018 Epay CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 320.00

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 320.00
Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities 6,722.04
24020 - Medical

02/27/2018 7816 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,460.50

02/27/2018 7816 Blue Shield of California 4404588 3,855.08

02/27/2018 7817 Healthiest You HYQ747 4.00

02/27/2018 7817 Healthiest You HYQ747 32.00
Total 24020 - Medical 8,351.58
24021 - Aflac

02/27/2018 7815 AFLAC ENQO02 978.94

02/27/2018 7815 AFLAC ENQO02 163.06
Total 24021 - Aflac 1,142.00
24030 - Dental Liab

02/27/2018 7819 Premier Access Insurance Co. 3482 352.00

02/27/2018 7819 Premier Access Insurance Co. 3482 563.81
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 915.81
24040 - Vision Liabl

02/27/2018 E-Pay CoPower Insurance 145456 55.46

02/27/2018 E-Pay CoPower Insurance 145456 62.94
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 118.40
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

03/21/2018 18150455 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,165.00

03/21/2018 18100544 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,580.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,745.00

51650 - OTHER BENEFITS

03/22/2018 41930 JB's Awards & Engraving 44.93

Total 51650 - OTHER BENEFITS 4493
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,789.93
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

03/22/2018 16569-030418 Delta Truck Center 374.85

03/22/2018 86223 Hewitt Alinement Service 603.35

03/27/2018 586861 Maita Chevrolet 1,587.90

03/22/2018 j043231 Robert Hahn's Automotive LLC 541.97

03/27/2018 3-2018 Sutter Creek Car Wash 20.00

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 3,128.07

52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

03/27/2018 168074979 Orkin Services of California 83.46

03/27/2018 169124382 Orkin Services of California 83.46

03/27/2018 022618 White Rose Housecleaning 640.00

Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 806.92

52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

Page 1



8:28 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/30/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis February 23 through March 30, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

03/27/2018 03282018 Smile Business Products, INC. 79.00
Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 79.00
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
03/21/2018 201805 Best Version Media May 394.30
03/21/2018 77323 Buy & Sell Press 60.82
03/21/2018 11003194602 CableTime 300.00
03/22/2018 18020068 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
03/22/2018 16254 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
03/27/2018 16608 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
03/27/2018 9697 TSPN TV Inc 250.00
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK Coldwell Banking Advert. 2 years 995.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 2,620.12
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
03/21/2018 57.13 Amador County General Servi... 57.13
03/27/2018 030718 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 26.89
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK Going Postal 26.61
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK Going Postal 26.89
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 137.52
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
03/27/2018 8996 Balancing The Books 316.00
03/27/2018 9079 Balancing The Books 312.50
03/22/2018 18-346 J's Communications, Inc. 83.64
03/27/2018 10225 Sierra Foothill Fire Extinguishe... 454.97
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,167.11
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service
02/28/2018 Service Charge 3.00
02/27/2018 E-Pay CoPower Insurance 145456 15.00
02/28/2018 debit Intuit Payroll 46.00
03/27/2018 L180302 Lowe's 419
Total 52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 68.19

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 8,006.93

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
03/21/2018 798486 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 3,911.83
03/22/2018 794034 Hunt & Saons, Inc. 158.39
03/22/2018 805793 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,633.49
Total 53100 - FUEL 9,703.71
53150 - TIRES
03/22/2018 66200214366 Les Schwab Tires 857.55
Total 53150 - TIRES 857.55
53250 - TOOLS
03/27/2018 March18 U.S. BANK Amazon-Grease Gun 75.58
03/27/2018 March18 U.S. BANK Amazon-Bit set 51.38
03/27/2018 March18 U.S. BANK Amazon-Drill press accessories 133.52
Total 53250 - TOOLS 260.48
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
03/27/2018 1860 Auto Zone 70.03
03/22/2018 0000067939 Bus & Equipment Repair 212.60
03/27/2018 CAJAC27458 Fastenal 93.27
03/27/2018 CAJAC27446 Fastenal 43.10
03/22/2018 6202753 Kimball Midwest 277.98
03/27/2018 907604 Lowe's 28.63
03/27/2018 909083 Lowe's 5.11
03/27/2018 901373 Lowe's 2.66

Page 2



8:28 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/30/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis February 23 through March 30, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount

03/27/2018 1119617 Maita Chevrolet 105.84
03/27/2018 11223186 Maita Chevrolet 179.18
03/27/2018 1128348 Maita Chevrolet 230.47
03/27/2018 3827-198581 O'Reilly Auto Parts 100.20
03/27/2018 3827-199205 O'Reilly Auto Parts 37.70
03/27/2018 3827-199594 O'Reilly Auto Parts 25.32
03/27/2018 312-710709 Riebes Auto Parts 21.09
03/27/2018 177-67012 Riebes Auto Parts 192.87
03/27/2018 711572 Riebes Auto Parts 91.65
03/27/2018 067585 Riebes Auto Parts 370.70
03/27/2018 070841 Riebes Auto Parts 62.35
03/27/2018 711940 Riebes Auto Parts 12.27
03/27/2018 1017412 Ron DuPratt Ford 13.36
03/27/2018 1017417 Ron DuPratt Ford 57.02
03/27/2018 March18 U.S. BANK Amazon-Qil Filter 82.20
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,315.60
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
03/27/2018 713230 Riebes Auto Parts 108.92
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 108.92
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
03/27/2018 711643 Riebes Auto Parts 12.15
03/27/2018 711500 Riebes Auto Parts 80.65
03/27/2018 March18 U.S. BANK Amazon-4-stud junction box kit 86.08
03/27/2018 March18 U.S. BANK Dana Safety Inc- 2-way radio access... 470.70
03/27/2018 March18 U.S. BANK Amazon-Permit holder 29.50
03/27/2018 95342538 Uline 40.32
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 719.40
53425 - TOWING
03/21/2018 15410 ATR 250.00
03/21/2018 21037 ATR 375.00
Total 53425 - TOWING 625.00
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
03/21/2018 CAJAC26762 Fastenal 2.39
03/21/2018 CAJAC27302 Fastenal 88.59
03/27/2018 909258 Lowe's 19.38
03/27/2018 14107 Lowe's 35.72
03/27/2018 906103 Lowe's 56.29
03/27/2018 908920 Lowe's 34.08
03/27/2018 556659 Sierra Janitorial Supply 70.94
03/27/2018 150161 Sierra Janitorial Supply 68.37
03/27/2018 March18 U.S. BANK Amazon-wall rack 36.68
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 412.44
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
03/27/2018 3475 RLK Locksmith 46.47
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 46.47
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
03/27/2018 8048657555 Staples Advantage 70.31
03/27/2018 804842342 Staples Advantage 22.62
03/27/2018 8049047366 Staples Advantage 123.86
03/27/2018 8048945904 Staples Advantage 31.58
03/27/2018 8048749065 Staples Advantage 2477
03/27/2018 8049137921 Staples Advantage 17.61
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK Wal-Mart- antibact wipes 12.47
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK Flash Drives-WalMart 50.82
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 354.04

53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)

Page 3



8:28 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

03/30/18 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis February 23 through March 30, 2018
Date Num Name Memo Amount
03/21/2018 53523 FootHill Printing & Graphics 2,101.24
Total 53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 2,101.24
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
03/27/2018 22318 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 14.01
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK All staff- On-Spot Training 105.00
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK Staff meeting supplies-Savemart 68.17
Total 53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 187.18
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other
03/27/2018 910253 Lowe's 20.45
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED - Other 20.45
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 17,712.48

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 + AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

03/21/2018 199683 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 79.12
03/14/2018 E-Pay Amador Water Agency 007648-002 221.20
03/14/2018 E-Pay Amador Water Agency 007648-000 87.59
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 387.91
54200 - AT -PGE
03/27/2018 E-Pay P.G.& E. 1,346.57
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 1,346.57
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
03/21/2018 199684 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 40.18
03/14/2018 E-Pay Amador Water Agency 007648-001 76.98
03/21/2018 032118 City of Sutter Creek 58.58
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 175.74
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
03/27/2018 E-Pay P.G.&E. 641.98
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 641.98
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
03/21/2018 E-Pay Comcast 178.67
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 178.67
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
03/21/2018 E-Pay Comcast 524.82
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 524.82
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
03/27/2018 9803795260 Verizon Wireless 34.97
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 34.97
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 3,290.66

56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

03/30/2018 CAL-2018-0054 CalTip 25,442.99
Total 56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 25,442.99
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS 25,442.99

58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW)
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
03/22/2018 03222018 Cody Petkus Mileage 78.54
03/22/2018 032218 James Cotterell 212.16

Page 4



8:28 AM

03/30/18
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
February 23 through March 30, 2018

Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 290.70
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
02/27/2018 books Reimb -304.95
03/22/2018 3222018 Cody Petkus Parking 24.00
03/27/2018 March18 U.S. BANK Wal-Mart Training supplies 75.63
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials -205.32
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
03/27/2018 022118 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 100.00
03/27/2018 032018 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 36.11
03/27/2018 032118 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 36.11
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK Livescan-JPD 74.00
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK Livescan-JPD 74.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BKGrnd Checks 320.22
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees
03/27/2018 58316854 Smile (Copier) 29.94
03/27/2018 58315674 Smile (Copier) 12.12
Total 58500 - Penalties/Late Fees 42.06
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 447 .66
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
03/21/2018 1101954551 AmeriPride Services Inc. 49.30
03/21/2018 1101958135 AmeriPride Services Inc. 49.30
03/21/2018 1101965335 AmeriPride Services Inc. 49.30
03/27/2018 58316854 Smile (Copier) 795.31
03/27/2018 58315674 Smile (Copier) 261.38
03/27/2018 04152018 Smile (Copier) Pre-Pay for April 598.64
03/27/2018 041518 Smile (Copier) Pre-Pay for April 261.38
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 2,064.61
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 2,064.61
60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA
03/27/2018 March2018 U.S. BANK GPS-New Fleet 1,258.45
Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip. LTF/STA 1,258.45
60175 - Cap.Reserve-Transit Veh.LTF/STA
03/22/2018 01B102352 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 102,474.57
03/22/2018 2084 Custom Vinyl Applications 6,409.25
Total 60175 - Cap.Reserve-Transit Veh.LTF/STA 108,883.82
Total 60000 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 110,142.27
60200 - PTMISEA
60275 - Bus Purchases
03/22/2018 018102300 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 160,947.76
03/22/2018 01B102352 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 58,473.20
Total 60275 - Bus Purchases 219,420.96
Total 60200 - PTMISEA 219,420.96
TOTAL 409,568.32

Page 5



AMADOR TRANSIT RESERVES AND GRANTS

Recommended Proceeds Funds Earmarked
Depreciation Added from to Match
As of Feb. 28, Reserve Per Auction Depreciation Reserve
2018 16/17 Audit Sales Schedule Balances Justification
$15,000 from Auction sales deposited into Reserves
11210 - Fleet Reserve $219,431 $210,686 $15,000 $195,686  $312,642 Nov.2017
$5,461.19 from Auction sales deposited into
11220 - Building Reserve $16,256 $35,660 $5,461 $30,199 $46,455 Reserves Nov.2017
11230 - Equipment Reserve $7,730 $30.,676 $0 $30,676 $38,406
$277,022 $20,461 $256,561 $397,503 Designated Depreciation Allocation
Reserve Balance $749,790
Minus Additional Funds Required to Pay New
Buses from Fleet Reserve $ (102,475)
Minus Depreciation Allocaton per 16/17 Audit $ (397,503)
Undesignated Reserve Balance $249,812
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA Grant Funds
10235 - Bus Purchase
10240 - Fleet Replacement Funds $161,630
10235 - Bus Purchase - Other $57,791
Total 10235 - Bus Purchase $219,421 Funds for (2) buses to be paid by April 6, 2018 - Zero balance next month
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades $165,408 For Facility Upgrade Expenses
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) $7,011 For Shop Equip Expenses
Total 10200s - PTMISEA $172,419
CAL-OES Grant Funds 341,943 Doc Retention Project and Pre-pay Service Fees (2 years) for IT Support/Radio/GPS
SB-1/SGR Funds for FY 17/18 $79,126 For Facilities/Equipment Repair/Modernization and Upgrades
SB-1/SGR Apportionment for FY 18/19 $53,699 For Facilities/Equipment Repair/Modernization and Upgrades

Page 1 of 1



AMADOR TRANSIT
INCOME PROJECTION

FY 16-17

Income

FY 17-18 thru Feb 2018 (66%) FY 18-19 PROJECTIONS

RECEIVED % OF RECEIVED % OF FY 18-19 Var. Prior
BUDGET ISPENT BUDGET BUDGET ISPENT BUDGET Projections  FY Year % +/-

41000 - OPERATING REVENUE

41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE 93,000 86,856 93.40% 94,000 56,901  60.50% 94,000 $ - 0.00%

41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE 25,000 25665 102.70% 26,000 16,201  62.30% 28,000 $ 2,000 7.69%

41300 - SACRAMENTO SERV.CONTRACT 85,000 81,673 96.10% 85,000 42,195  49.60% 85,000 $ = 0.00%
Total 41000 - OPERATING REVENUE $ 203000 $ 194194 9570% § 205000 $ 115297 56.20% § 207,000 §$ 2,000 0.98%
42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES

42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF) 727,201 727,201 100.00% 669,000 465,824  69.60% 669,000 $ - 0.00%

42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance 214,000 0 9510% 203,469 203,469 100.00% 205,508 § 2,039 1.00%

Recvd end of

42350 - 5316 Operating Assistance 200,000 200,000 100.00% 200,000 16/17 0.00%

42400 - 5310 Expanded Mobility 131,240 128,199  97.70% 142,800 66,471  46.50% 201,142 $ 58,342  40.86%

42500 - ADVERTISING CONTRACT 42,000 47,218 112.40% 45,000 29,151  64.80% 50,000 $ 5000 11.11%

42700 - STA 100,000 136,804 136.80% 149,378 74,223 49.70% 283,335 $ 133,957  89.68%

44000 - REFUNDS & REIMBURSEMENTS 0 1,149 = 21,025 $ i

44100 - Interest 365 1,474 $ .
Total 42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES $ 1414441 $ 1,240,936 102.10% § 1,409,647 $ 861,637 62.1% § 1,408,985 $ 199,338  14.15%

Total Income  $ 1,617,441 § 1,452,623 80.20% §$ 1,614,647 $ 976,934 60.5%  $1,615,985 § 201,338 0.08%
46060 - PROP 1B-CAL-EMA 33,136 17,49261  52.79% 26,510 26,510 100.00%
46200 - PTMISEA REVENUE 447,517 447,517

*** Potential New Revenue through LCTOP grant FY 18-19

Justification

Funding program expired with inception of MAP-21

STA to Operating



FIXED EXPENSES

50010 - LABOR
50100 - SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Route
50200 - SALARIES & WAGES - DAR
50300 - MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES
50400 - ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES
50500 - OTHER SALARIES & WAGES
Total 50010 - LABOR

51000 - BENEFITS

51100 - FICA

51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS)

51200 - MEDICAL PLAN

51260 - DENTAL PLAN

51300 - VISION PLAN

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

51420 - DISABILITY INSURANCE

51450 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
* 51650 - OTHER BENEFITS

Total 51000 - BENEFITS

VARIABLE EXPENSES

52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
52350 - LEGAL NOTICES
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
53150 - TIRES
53200 - LUBRICATION
53250 - TOOLS
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
53425 - TOWING
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures)
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

$

$

FY 15-16

RECEIVED

BUDGET ISPENT
324,773 328,085
59,500 60,922
147,164 141,518
208,150 210,979
95,000 88,601
834,587 $ 830,104
12,269 11,711
120,415 103,376
70,800 53,804
5,243 4,242
824 780
62,000 64,788
8,220 6,580
10,270 11,728
2,500 2,845
1,000 120
293,541 $ 259,975
5,500 11,6086
9,400 11,199
0 0
5,500 5,475
12,000 8,373
350 0
1,400 960
3,000 3,635
2,000 3,089
1,000 1,241
8,000 13,501
1,800 1,774
49,950 $ 60,853
177,400 86,476
17,500 19,988
6,750 1,997
2,000 1,821
24,800 18,748
4,500 5,930
1,000 413
1,500 3,052
8,000 5,044
1,150 425
10,000 11,837
10,000 2,964
4,500 5,250
2,000 526
2,500 1,317
273,600 $ 165,789

% OF

BUDGET

101.02%
102.39%
96.16%
101.36%
93.26%
99.46%

95.45%
85.85%
76.00%
80.91%
94.68%
104.50%
80.05%
114.20%
113.80%
11.96%
88.57%

211.01%
119.13%
0.00%
99.55%
69.78%
0.00%
68.57%
121.17%
154.44%
124.09%
168.76%
98.57%
121.83%

48.75%
114.22%
29.58%
91.04%
75.60%
131.78%
41.31%
203.48%
63.05%
36.97%
118.37%
29.64%
116.68%
26.30%
52.68%
60.60%

FY 16-17
RECEIVED

BUDGET ISPENT
325,000 312,547
67,000 64,135
150,488 156,087
203,868 165,178
107,000 109,744

$ 853356 $ 807,691
12,500 11,584
115,500 99,042
70,000 51,524
5,200 4,103
825 698
66,000 65,832
7,700 6,206
10,500 9,243
2,500 3,814
1,000 375

$ 291,725 $ 252,421
5,500 19,377
7,500 9,614
7,068 5,617
3,500 2,126
12,000 12,267
350 247
0 1,728
3,000 1,659
4,000 6,150
1,000 864
5,000 55,233
1,500 2,463
$ 50,418 § 117,345
165,000 94,378
19,000 26,417
6,750 4,167
1,500 1,310
24,000 26,906
4,500 4,032
1,000 1,163
1,500 1,136
7,000 6,785
1,100 607
10,000 10,638
10,000 3,876
3,500 1,741
2,000 565
2,000 1,209
$ 258850 $ 184,930

AMADOR TRANSIT

% OF
BUDGET

96.20%
95.70%
103.70%
81.00%
102.60%
94.90%

92.70%
85.80%
73.60%
78.90%
84.50%
99.70%
80.60%
88.00%
152.60%
37.50%
86.50%

352.30%
128.20%
79.50%
79.50%
102.20%
70.68%
100.00%
55.30%
153.70%
86.40%
1104.70%
164.20%
232.70%

57.20%
139.00%
61.70%
87.30%
112.10%
89.60%
116.30%
75.70%
96.90%
55.20%
106.40%
38.80%
49.70%
28.30%
60.40%
71.40%

July Thru Feb. 2018 (66%)

BUDGET

325,000
68,000
159,900
195,000
98,000

$ 845,900

12,500
120,000
59,000

5,000

850

79,000

7,000

11,500

3,500

3,500

$ 301,850

14,000
7,500
1,000
3,500

12,000

350
3,000
3,100
4,000
1,000

14,500
1,200

$ 65,150

145,778
20,000
6,000
1,500
23,500
4,500
1,000
2,500
5,000
1,000
10,000
10,000
3,000
1,000
1,500

$ 236,278

RECEIVED
ISPENT

219,267
45,613
110,876
129,084
74,039

$ 578,879

9,018
88,226
35,719

2,794

571
53,146

4,579

6,469

3,186

920
$ 204,628

16,277
6,664

474

666

6,702

197

8,150

1,540

3,248

439

8,372

1,231

$ 53,960

71,979
9,391
5,506

541

12,055

2,077
895
325

3,358
261

7,764

2,744

2,660
489
403

$ 120,447

% OF BUDGET

67.50%
67.10%
69.30%
66.20%
75.50%
68.40%

72.10%
73.50%
60.50%
55.90%
67.20%
67.30%
65.40%
56.30%
91.00%
26.30%

67.80%

116.30%
88.90%
47.40%
19.00%
55.90%
56.30%

272%
49.70%
81.20%
43.90%
57.70%

102.60%
65.60%

49.40%
47.00%
91.80%
36.10%
51.30%
46.20%
89.50%
13.00%
67.20%
26.10%
77.60%
27.40%
88.70%
48.90%
26.90%
51.00%

FY 18-19 PROJECTIONS

FY 18-19
Projections

325,000
68,000
164,650
200,000
102,000

$ 859,650

12,000
128,000
64,000
4,500
1,500
58,000
7,000
9,000
4,000
2,000

$ 290,000

25,000
8,000
1,000
1,500

11,000

250
5,000
1,900
4,000

900

10,500
1,400

$ 70,450

139,000
20,000
6,000
1,200
23,000
4,100
1,000
1,700
5,500
900
9,000
8,500
3,000
800
1,000

$ 224,700

Var. Prior
FY Year

4,750
5,000
4,000
$ 13,750

(500)
8,000
5,000

(500)

650
(21,000)

(2,500)

500

(1,500)

$ (11,850)

11,000
500

(2,000)
(1,000)
(100)
2,000
(1,200)

(100)
(4,000)

200

$ 5300

(6,778)

(300)
(500)
(400)

(800)
500
(100)
(1,000)
(1,500)

(200)
(500)
$ (11,578)

Yo +/-

0.00%
0.00%
2.97%
2.56%
4.08%
1.625%

-4.00%
6.67%
8.47%
-10.00%
76.47%
-26.58%
0.00%
-21.74%
14.29%
-42.86%

-3.93%

78.57%
6.67%
0.00%

-57.14%
-8.33%
-28.57%
66.67%
-38.71%
0.00%
-10.00%
-27.59%

16.67%
8.14%

-4,65%
0.00%
0.00%
-20.00%
-2.13%
-8.89%
0.00%
-32.00%
10.00%
-10.00%
-10.00%
-15.00%
0.00%
-20.00%
-33.33%

-4.90%

Justification

Step Increases
Step Increases
Step Increases

Expected increase of Unpaid Liability estimated @$62,125k
More employees signed up for insurance

More employees signed up for insurance
Newest W/C estimates reflect a 4.7% rate decrease

Decrease in unemployement claims

Chevy buses out of warranty
Increase due to adding TC Bldg maintenance/landscapring

Janitorial services decrease



AMADOR TRANSIT

FY 15-16 FY 16-17 July Thru Feb. 2018 (66%) FY 18-19 PROJECTIONS Justification
RECEIVED % OF RECEIVED % OF RECEIVED FY 18-19 Var. Prior
BUDGET ISPENT BUDGET BUDGET ISPENT BUDGET BUDGET ISPENT % OF BUDGET  Projections FY Year % +/-
VARIABLE EXPENSES
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 4,800 2,443  50.89% 4,000 2,724  66.10% 3,000 2,580 86.00% 3,200 200 6.67%
54200 - AT ELECTRICAL & NATURAL GAS 10,920 12,879 117.94% 11,500 11,217 97.50% 13,000 10,566 81.30% 13,000 < 0.00%
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 1,800 1,442  80.11% 1,600 1,672 104.50% 1,500 1,072 71.50% 2,000 500 33.33%
54400 - TRANSIT CTR-ELEC 8,500 5821 68.48% 6,500 5396 86.10% 5,500 4,991 90.80% 6,500 1,000 18.18% AT budget increase-transfer of PG&E bill
54450 - SHTC - WiFi 2,500 2,299  91.95% 2,500 2,287 91.50% 2,100 1,949 92.80% 2,100 2 0.00%
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/RADIO/INTRNET 8,500 6,365 97.92% 6,500 5599  86.10% 6,300 4,494 71.30% 5,200 (1,100) -17.46%
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 5,250 4736  90.20% 5,250 4702  89.60% 5,000 2,326 46.50% 5,000 - 0.00%
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 750 691  92.13% 800 746  93.20% 800 559 69.90% 850 50 6.25%
Total 54000 - UTILITIES $ 41,020 $ 36,674 89.41% $ 38,650 $ 34,343 88.90% § 37,200 $ 28,537 76.70% $ 37,850 $ 650 1.75%
56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS
56100 - LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS 41,944 60,243  143.63% 52,750 78,442 148.70% 61,000 76,419 125% 105,000 44,000 72.13% Liability Premium increase
Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS $ 41,944 § 60,243 14363% $ 52,750 $ 78,442 148.70% $ 61,000 $ 76,419 125% $ 105,000 $ 44,000 7213%
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS _
58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,000 2,661  88.70% 3,000 1,773 59.10% 2,750 1,370 49.80% 1,900 (850) -30.91%
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 4,000 2,769  69.23% 4,000 2,358  59.00% 4,000 1,663 41.60% 3,000 (1,000) -25.00%
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM Awards- Roadeo) 1,000 0 0.00% 1,000 144 14.40% 500 418 83.60% 600 100 20.00%
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 2,000 659  32.93% 2,000 2,010 100.50% 2,250 1,804 80.20% 1,700 (550) -24.44%
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 1,300 1,022 147.85% 1,500 1,641 109.40% 2,000 1,128 56.40% 1,700 (300) -15.00%
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees 900 318 35.31% 800 0  0.00% 500 410 82.10% 400 (100) -20.00%
58600 - Other Miscellaneous 2,500 1,740  69.58% 2,000 964  48.20% 2,000 604 30.20% 1,000 (1,000) -50.00%
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS $ 14,700 $ 10,068 68.49% 14,300 8,890 62.20% 14,000 $ 7,397 35.20% 10,300 $  (3,700) -26.43%
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals _ _ $ 12,000 $ 15,687 130.72% § 12,000 § 17,292  144.10% $ 17,000 $ 11,157 65.60% § 16,000 (1,000) -5.88%
Total 59000 - LEASES /| RENTALS  § 12,000 $ 15,687 130.72% §$ 12,000 $ 17,292 14410% § 17,000 $ 11,157 2917%  § 16,000 $  (1,000) -5.88%

Total Expense $1,561,342 $1,712,278 109.7% $ 1,572,049 $ 1,503,649 95.60% 1,578,378 1,081,424 68.50% 1,613,950 35,572 2.25%



